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From: O'Reitly, Thomas

Sent: Sunday, August 23, 2008 8:26 PM

To: ‘toreilly3@optonline.net’

Subject: FW: Speaking notes for the SAR discussion

Attachments: SAR Panel for the Northeast Regional Fusion Center Meeting.doc

From: [N | aitto SRR iir.com)
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 2:40 PM

To: O'Reilly, Thomas
oo I

Subject: Speaking notes for the SAR discussion

Hi Tom,

Attached for your review are the speaking points for the SAR discussion next week. What | envision (as the
notes will demonstrate} is that- and would each provide an overview of how they developed and/or
implemented their center’s SAR process and how they incorporated their process into the NSI (just them
talking, | don’t think a PPT is needed). After their short overviews, there wili be a question and answer period
(maybe starting off with questions from the audience and if it is silent use the attached questions).

| will have a PPT just in case. In the MCCA document there was a question about clarifying the shared space
vs. eGuardian and it may be beneficial to have the flow charts readily accessible, if needed. Also, as you will
see in the attachment, we are incliuding the SAR Checklist and July NSI Overview in the attendee folders.

Once you review the questions, | will send them to [Jililland o review as well.

Thanks!
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